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January 2012 

Two offices that belonged to Mr. Mitchell and Mr. Potter were demolished. 

10/01/12  

 17/01/12 

Mr. Digby’s room, the administration offices and 

the first aid room were knocked through as work on 

the new canteen began. 

Similar view,  

13/09/11 

 24/01/12 

Principal’s PA 



  

With refurbishment of rooms 6, 7 and 8 (BL17, BL19, BL25) underway, work on the roof 

began. 

January 2012 

The patio area and old entrance steps at the front of the school were removed. 



 

  

January 2012 

Work on the new 

classroom block and 

astro-turf pitch 

continued. 



 

  

February 2012 

The metal frame of the new corridor, linking the extension with the old 

entrance area, was constructed. 



 

  

February 2012 

Work progressed fast on the 
classroom block as rooms inside 

took shape. 



 

  

March 2012 

Room 6 (BL17) was refurbished. 

Room 7 (BL19) was converted to a science laboratory. 

Having been knocked through to incorporate half of the science locker area, The Print Room 
(BL22) was fitted out to be a science laboratory.  



 

The roof was re-covered. When the school opened in 1953 a layer of white shingle covered 
the roof to reflect sunlight and keep the building cool. The photo above shows that some of 

this was still in place nearly sixty years on.  

March 2012 



  

 

March 2012 

This is the 
new 

student 
entrance 

foyer, 
looking 
towards 
the old 

entrance 
doors. 

Work on the new canteen continued. 
Far views of Whittlesey from atop the 

new block. 

This extension, built where two offices once 
stood, will accommodate part of the new 

canteen. 

Work continued on the new corridor 

linking the new block to the school. 



 
April 2012 

With work well underway on the extension for the new canteen, landscaping began on 
the area outside of it.  

The façade of the new block was revealed 
as some of the scaffolding around it was 

dismantled. 

Scaffolding 
was 

erected on 
the 

northern 
side of the 
building as 

work on 
the roof 
began. 


